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‘To Whom It May Concern:

Please consider this notification as required under 10CFR 35.14 for the addition of an Authorized

user to License No 37-02523-01.

Item 12 B, Authorized Users

Please add:

Should you have any questions r
Sincerely,

Vi
Ronald Scala, MS 7

1. Daniel A Pryma, MD: Dr. Pryma has fulfilled the qualifications listed in 10CFR35.290 and
35.390. enclosed. He has been authorized by Administration for uses under [0CFR35.100, 200
and 300 and additionally 10CFR35.1000 (Y90 TheraSphere) as indicated.

arding this request, please contact me at (412) 623-1052. Thank You.
el

Radiation Safety Officer
UPMC Presbyterian Shadyside Hospital
License No. 37-02523-01

Enclosures

cCl

Previous authorization on University of Pittsburgh License Nos. 37-00245-02 and PA-190
Preceptor Training Documentation
Adnunistration Authorization

RSC file
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Scala, Ronald

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

————— Criyinal

Soa_a, Roenasd

srwilliger,

You need cn his

documentati
paperwcrk t

thanxs,

Ron

Trarks.

November
James
Aadiction of MD to SHY license

received and reviewed.
to NRC.

Terwilliger, James

Monday, November 14, 2005 8:11 PM
Scala, Ronald

RE: Addition of MD to SHY license

Message-————-—

authorization.

————— Original Message—-----

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Terwilliger,
Men 11/14/2005
Scala, Ronald

RE:

To: Scala, Ronald
Subkje RE: Adaiticn

Yes. 1

————— Original
From: Scala,

Sent: Monday,
To: Terwilliger,
Subject: Rz:

Rona_.d

SHY?

Addition of MD to
Leoking at the decumentation you
do you iust need my OK to add him

Novemker 14,
Janmes
Addition cof

Terwilliger,

James

7:46 PM

SHY license
sent over,

2005 H:20 M

ci MD to SHY license

will send the signed copy back to you.

Message-----

2005 4:40 PM

MD to SHY license

e called today for an update on Dr. Pryma.

————— Original Message----—-
From: Terwilliger, James
Senc: Thu 11/10/72305 6:50 PM
To: Srala, Renald
tc SHY _.icense

to the license?

is there actually anything I

I1f the latter,

The email stream below will be evidence that the
Let me know and I will prepare the remaining

I am fine with adding

Have you decided whether to authorize

need to sign or



nertt, Operat 18
erian - Shaayside

terwl. 1lygerjgivpme.edu

From: ’ Scala, Ronald

Sert: Thursday, November 10, 2005 3:43 PM
To: Terwilliger, James

Sublject: Additiorn of MD tc SHY license
Cear Mr., Terwilliger,

I have been asked to add Dr. Daniel Pryma to the NRC license at Shadyside as an Authorized
User for Nuclear uses 10CFR 35.200, 300. In accordance with 10CFR35, he may be added if
administration OK's it and if he has qualifications meeting 10CFR35.920 and 930. The
latter gualification, namely being listed for these uses on another NRC license, has been
verified. Dr Pryma is listed on Presby's (University) license. Hence, SHY can add him
withous an official amendment request as long as you review the verification documentation
and say UK. Flease send to me a FAX no. so I can forward the PUE documentation. If you

agree To add Dr. Pryma, an emall response is sufficient.
T will tnansn send to NRC the documentation and your email.
Thanks

Raon ]



Scala, Ronald

From: Scala, Ronald
Sent: Friday, November 11, 2005 12:07 PM
To: Terwilliger, James

Subject: RE: Addition of MD to SHY license

| received add'l info on Dr Pryma- faxing it over to you

Itis

Ron

his authorization on the Univ Pittsburgh license for 10cfr 35. 100, 200 300 and 1000(Y-90)

----- Original Message-----
From: Terwilliger, James
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2005 6:50 PM
To: Scala, Ronald
Subject: RE: Addition of MD to SHY license

My fax number is 412-647-5551
What is his specialty?

James G. Terwilliger, MPH

Vice President, Operations
UPMC Presbyterian - Shadyside
412-647-4150
terwilligerjg@upmic.edu

From: Scala, Ronald

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2005 3:43 PM
To: Terwilliger, James

Subject: Addition of MD to SHY license

Dear Mr. Terwilliger,

| have been asked to add Dr. Daniel Pryma to the NRC license at Shadyside as an Authorized User for Nuclear uses
10CFR 35.200, 300. In accordance with 10CFR35, he may be added if administration OK's it and if he has
qualifications meeting 10CFR35.920 and 930. The latter qualification, namely being listed for these uses on another
NRC license, has been verified. Dr Pryma is listed on Presby's (University) license. Hence, SHY can add him without
an official amendment regquest as long as you review the verification documentation and say OK. Please send to me a
FAX no. so | can forward the PUH documentation. If you agree to add Dr. Pryma, an email response is sufficient.

| will then send to NRC the documentation and your email.
Thanks

Ron
x31052



FAX Transmission

FROM: Ronald Scala, MS
(412) 623-1052 phone
(412) 623-6310 FAX

Date:

t0: _JIM T (fWI%L%

FAX No.
Number of Pages (including cover) _@ %

COMMENTS:

—Dr_Pryns
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UNIVERSITY OF PITTSBURGH
AUTHORIZED USER CERTIFICATION FOR HUMAN USES OF RADIOACTIVE
MATERIAL AND RADIATION SOURCES
WZ/ NRC License No. 37-00245-02 and PA License No. PA-190
t

New Application

| Renewal

1. PHYSICIAN IDENTIFICATION

Name: DA/’ICL ‘A\ . f(z‘j M Degree: /VID o
Department: _&A.DJLQEQDA}A Title: A ssisbant ﬁ" J sor
Office Location: Room Building;

Office Phone: E-mail: £f;MAdg & u,pm(_, (/ v

2. TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE WITH RADIONUCLIDES AND RADIATION
SOURCES

Submit the following information in support of the qualification requirements for the human use of radioactive
material and radiation sources (Required for new applicants only):

A. Current copy of Curriculum Vitae

B. Copy of applicable Medical Board Certification(s) or,
Preceptor Statement of physician’s classroom, laboratory, and clinical iraining and experience with
radioactive material, signed by the supervising Authorized User (NRC Form 313A)

List recent clinical experience in the use of radionuclides and/or radiation sources for diagnostc and therapeutic
procedures (Required for all applicants):

Type of Use Location Dates

Jee ahefed frecephs gLtk
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3. AUTHORIZED USES

List the types of medical use for which specific anthorization is requested:

A, Radioactive material for diagnostic buman use involving uptake, dilution, and exctetion studies
(10 CFR 35.100)

B. Radioactive material for diagnostic human use involving imaging and localization studies
(10 CFR 35.200)
C. Radioactive matenial for diagnostic and therapeutic use in humans for which a written directive is

required (10 CFR 35.300)

D. Y-90 TheraSpheres, Y-90 SIR-Spheres (10 CFR 35.1000)

4. CONDITIONS ON THE USE OF RADIONUCLIDES AND RADIATION
SOURCES

A. This authorization is limited to the use of radionuclides and radiation sources approved under the
UPMC Nuclear Medicine Joint Authorization.

B. All policies, procedures, and conditions contained in the currently approved UPMC Nuclear
Medicine Joint Authorization application must be followed.

C. Physician must complete internal training and instruction requirements for the use of Y-90
TheraSpberes and Y-90 SIR-Spheres.
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5.  STATEMENT OF AUTHORIZED USER RESPONSIBILITY

As an Autharized User of radioactive material under the University of Pittsburgh’s License, I will abide by all
reguiations, policies and procedures of the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, the Pennsylvania Department of
Environmental Protection - Bureau of Radiation Protection and the University Radiation Safety Corumittee.

Applicant’s Signature: ( 2;,,..,! 70.\ 6*—5"\ Date: 9 [ ‘}!0)’

6. REVIEW AND APPROVAL

Review and approval by the University’s Radiation Safety Executive Comumittee:

Signature Date

Chairperson: ZMM’ WLA

Vice Chairperson: ’m/’ o ?%/gé/,
Chairperson, Subcomumittee on - /a//
Human Use of Radioisotopes ~ ~~__, %@ Z/& 0 ? ({74

and Radioactive Drug Research:

Radiation Safety Officer: %@’\"‘——\ >
% e
Health Physicist _[M / j-€-9%
/7 e J

This application, signed by the members of the Radiation Safety Committee and Human Use Subcommittee is your
authorization to possess and use radioactive materials and radiation sources as indicated in the items above.

Date of Approval QoS
Date of Expiration ?r/ilo/ o7
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NRC FORM 313A U.8. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
e MEDICAL USE TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE AND PRECEPTOR ATTESTATION (continued)

10. SUPERVISING INDIVIDUAL -- IDENTIFICATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

The training and experience indicaled above was obtained under the supervision of (if rmore than one supervising
individugl Is needed to meet requirements in 10 CFR Part 35, provide the following information for each) :

A_. Name of Supervisor B. Supervigar is:
H. William Strauss, M.D. Authorized User D Authorized Medical Physicist

“ 7 7 D Radiation Safety Officer D Authorized Nuclear Pharmagcist
C. Supervisor meets requirements of Part 35, Sectiun(s)_aijgo, 290, 390, 392, 394, 396, and 590.

for medical uses in Part 35, Section(s) 100, 200, 300 (including 392, 394, and 386}, and 500
D. Address E Materials License Number

Memorlal Sloan-Kettering Cancar Center
1275 York Ave 75-2968-01

New York, NY 10021
PART Il -- PRECEPTOR ATTESTATION

Note: This part must be completed by the Individual's preceptor. If more than one precepfor is necessery to document
experience, obtain a separate precéptor statement from each. This part is not required to meet training
requirements in 35.590 or Part 35, Subpart J {except 35.980).

| attest the individual named in item 1:
11a.

has satisfactorily completed the requirements in Part 35, Section(s) ana Paragraph(s) 190(c)(1). 280(c)(1),

as documented in section(s) 5. 6(a). 6(b).& 8(¢) of this form. F00v), 302 ()0,
........................ e()(_)ols ......................”.‘.'.(.".(.‘?'.....‘.)(.'3.....
11b. Select one >lon) “\H(Jd))ﬂ)

11"

meets the requirements in [_] 35.50(e) [_] 35.51(c) [¥] 35.390(b)(1)(ii)(G) [[]35.690¢c) for
D N/A  types of use, as documented in section(s) of this form
L L LR,
D has achieved a level of competency sufficient to independently operate a nuclear pharmacy (for 35.980), Or
has achieved a level of competency sufficient to function independently as an authorized

user for medical | /00, 200, 300, uses (or units); OF

e T e T — &b
D has achieved a level of radiation safety knowledge sufficient to function independently as a Radiation Safety

Officer for a medical use licensee ; O

D N/A

11d.
D | am an Authorized Nuclear Pharmacist; Or D i am a Radlation Safety Officer; OF

| meet the reguirements af 100, 200. 300, and 500 section(s) of 10 CFR Part 35

or equivalent Agreement State reg.lirements to be a preceptor AU or D AMP

far the following byproduct material uses (or units). 75-2088-01

A. Address B. Materials License Number
Memoarial Sloan-Kettaring Cancer Centar
1275 York Ave
New York, NY 10021 75.2968-01
C NAME OF FRECEPTOR (print clearly) D SIGNATURE -- PRECEPTOR E. DATE
Steven M. Larson M.D. /?’\M(‘fawu V\A_) | 29 A‘hﬁ 2e0%”

PAGE ¢4
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h:l:cgeFORM 313A U.8. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
(4- )

MEDICAL USE TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE AND PRECEPTOR ATTESTATION (continued)
6¢. TRAINING FOR SECTIONS 35.50(e), 35.51(c), 35.590(c), or 35.690(c)

Tralning Element ! Type of Training * Location and Dates
Sealod sources for diagnosis Didactic 11/12/04, 11/19/04, 4/8/05, & 4/15/06
(transmission scan using flood sourcas) Supervised ! 7/2003-8/2005
| !
-~ _ ———— _‘__ - r — —
| . J ) ,
| | )
i
- - . . L. v ]
* Types of training may include supervised (complete item 10 for 35.50(e). 35.51(c), and 35.880(c}), didactic, or
vendor training.
7. FORMAL TRAINING  Physicians (for uses under 35.400 and 35.600) and Medical Physiclsts
N — e o - oo i o
‘Name of Program and | Name of Organization that
. | ‘ Approved the Program
Degree, Area of Study | Location with | | {e.g., Accreditation Council
Resid orP ram { Comaileagglglng Dates i for Graduate Medical Education)
esidency Frog L'cen:e Nomb ‘ and the Applicable Regulation
L ' umber | (e.g., 10 CFR 35.490)
NA Tna “NA NA

i |

| |
|

8. RADIATION SAFETY OFFICER (RSO) -- ONE-YEAR FULL-TIME EXPERIENCE

D YES Completed 1 year of full-time radiation safety experience (in areas identified in item 8a} under supervison.
N/A  of the RSO for License No

9. MEDICAL PHYSICIST -- ONE-YEAR FULL-TIME TRAINING/WORK EXPERIENCE

D YES Completed 1 year of full-lime training (for areas identified in item 6a) in therapeutic radiological physics
N/A (35.861) or medical physics (35.51) under the supervision of

who is a medical physiclst (35.961) or mests requirements for Authorized Medical Physicists (35.51),

and

U YES  Completed 1 year of full-ime work experience (at location providing radiation therapy services described
N/A and for topics identified in iiem 6a) for (specify use or device)

under the supervision of who is a medical physicist (35.961) or mests

reguirements for Authorized Madiéa\ Phyéicists (35.51) (speclty use or device)

PAGE 2
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R&AD SAFETY

NRC FORM 313A
(¢-2€05)

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
MEDICAL USE TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE AND PRECEPTOR ATTESTATION (continued)

6a. WORK OR PRACTICAL EXPERIENCE WITH RADIATION

Description of Experience

Name of
Supervising

Individual(s)

Location and
Corresponding

| Materials License
Number

Dates and/or
Clock
| Hours of
Experience

radioactive material.

Laboratory research handling mGi liquid sources of  Steven M. Larson M.D.

P. Zanzonico, PhD
P. Smith-Jones PhD

 MSKCC 74-2968-02
| (Broad Scope Non
| Human Use)

7/2003-8/2005

Animal research injecting mCi liguid sources of
radioactive materlal and subsequent imaging of
animals.

|Steven M. Larson M.D.

P. Zanzonico, PhD
P. Smith-dJones PhD

’ MSKCC 74-2968-02
(Broad Scope Non
Human Use)

| 7/2003-8/2005

Clinical admenistration of unsealed radioactive
materials involving uptake, dilution, and excretion
studies, wriiten directive not required.

Steven M. Larson M.D.
H. William Strauss, M.D.

iChaltanya R. Divgi, M.D.

' MSKCC 75-2968-01
' (Broad Scope Human
i Use)

7/2003-8/2005

Clinical adminstration of unsealed radioactive
materials involving imaging and localization studies,
written directive not required

Steven M. Larson M.D.
H. William Strauss, M.O.

Chaitanya R. Divgi, M.D.

MSKCC 75-2968-01
‘ (Broad Scope Human
Uae)

'7/2003-8/2005

Clinical adminstration of unsealed radioactive
malterial, written directive required.

Staven M. Larson M.D.
H. William Strauss, M.D.

Chaitanya R. Divgi, M.D.

MSKCC 75-2968-01
(Broad Scops Human
1Use)

it e

‘ 7/2003-8/2005

-

Clinical use of sealed radioactive materials for
diagnosis

Steven M. Larson M.D.
M. Willlam Strauss, M.D.

Chaitanya R. Divgi, M.D.

'MSKCC 75-2968-01
(Broad Scope Human
Use)

7/2003-8/2005

Clinical parenteral administration of unsealed
radloactive matarials for therapy and diagnosis.

| Stevan M. Larson M.D.
‘ H. William Strauss, M.D.
: Chaitanya R. Divgi, M.D.

(Broad Scope Human

MSKCC 75-2968-01
‘ Use)

7/2003-8/2005

B

éb. SUPERVEED CLINICAL CASE EXPEI_QIENCE (describe experience elements In 6a)

r Location and

T Dates and/or |

! - iNo. ofICiases Name of d 2 88 an:
l Involving orresponding oc
Radionuciide Type of Use Personal sﬁ%?;}'éﬁ'a"lg Materials License Hours of
_ Participation Number Experience |
Te99m Dlagnostic imaging 1 ~-3500 Steven M. Larson M.D. , MSKCC 75-2968-01 ] 7/2003-8/2005
I | ]
1
In111 i Diagnastic imaging L—SO Steven M. Larson M.D. MSKCC 75-2968-01 ] 7/2003-8/2005
] T - ‘ .
1131 Imaging/therapy ~150 | Steven M. Larson M.D. MSKCC 75-2968-01 7/2003-8/2005
Sm153 Imaging/therapy ~10 Steven M Larson M.D. l MSKCC 75-2968-01 | 7/2003-8/2005
_Ai _ : ! E— ]
TI201/Gag7" ! Diagnostic imag/ng 1 ~350 I Steven M. Larson M.D. MSKCC 75-2968-01 7/2003-8/2005
‘ | |
YS90 Therapy ~10 Steven M. Largon M.D. MSKCC 75-2968-01 7/2003-8/2005
_ \ H . 4 — .
F18* ‘lmagmg -800 Staven M. Larson M.D. ! MSKCC 75-2968-01 7/2003-8/2005
|
[ —
1123/t124* imaging ~100 " Steven M. Larson M.D. MSKCC 75-2868-01 7/2003-8/2005

* Accelerator produce,; included for complete description of experience

PAGE 2
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l:ig.ucosl’FDRM 313A U.8. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
MEDICAL USE TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE B Y oa: NO. 3150-0120
AND PRECEPTOR ATTESTATION

PART | -- TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE
Note: Descriptions of training and experience must contain sufficient detail to match the training and experience
criteria in the applicable regulation (10 CFR Part 35)

1. Name of Individual, Proposed Authorization (8.g., Radiation Safsty Officer), and Applicable Training Requirements
(e.q., 10 GFR 35.50)

Daniel Pryma, Authorized User, 35.190, 280, 390, 392, 394, 396, and 590.

2. For Physicians, Podiatrists. Dentlsts, Pharmacists -- State or Territory Where Licensed
State of New York and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania

3. CERTIFICATION

a. Provide a copy of the board ¢gertification. jStop here if applying under 10 CFR Part 35, Subpart J or 35.590(s);
centinue if applying under other subparts.

b. Provide documantation in ap‘propriate items 4 through 10 of trainingsor clinical case work required by 35.50(e);
ggs; g});)aszasogcg(})gﬁ)(s) or AU sesking 35.200 authorization; 35.380(b){(1Xii)(G); 35.396(d)(1} and 35.396(g)(2);
.580(c); or 35.680(c).

c. Provide completed Part Il Preceptor Attestation, Items 11a through 11d.

Stop here after complating items 3a, 3b, and 3¢ when using board certification to meet 10 CFR Part 35 training and
experience requirements.

4. INDIVIDUALS IDENTIFIED ON A LICENSE OR PERMIT AS RADIATION SAFETY OFFICERS (RS0),
AUTHORIZED USERS (AU), AUTHORIZED MEDICAL PHYSICISTS ﬁMP , OR
AUTHORIZED NUCLEAR PHARMACISTS (ANP) SEEKING ADDITIONAL AUTHORIZATIONS

a. Provide a copy of the licenss or broadscope permit listing the current authorization and (b)or (c)

b. Complete items 6¢ (and 10 when training is provided by an RSO, AMP, ANP, or AU) and preceptor items 11b through
11d to meet requlrements for: RSO in 35.50(¢)(2) or 35.50(e); or AU in 35.290(c)(1)(ii)}{(G) or 35.380(b)(1)(ii)(G) or
35.590(c) or 35.690(c); ar AMP under 35.51(c).

c. Complete items 5, 6a, 6b, 10, and Preceptor items 1 1a through 11d 10 meet AU requirements in 35.396(a).

5. DIDACTIC OR CLASSROOM AND LABORATORY TRAINING (optlonal for Medical Physicists)

Description of Training ] Location Clock Hours Dates of Tralning
iation P . ; Memorlal Slocan-Kettering Cancer 40 1 10/29/04, 11/4/04,
Radiation Physics and 'Center & New York-Presbyterian 11/5/04, 11/12/04,
Instrumentation Hospital; New York, NY 11/19/04, 4/22/05,
e _|4129/05. & 5/6/05
Memorial Sloan-Kettering Cancer 25 9/12/03, 7/4/04, 3/17/04,
Radiation Protection Canter & New York-Prasbyterian 10/1/04, 2/18/05,
Hospltal; New York, NY 2125105, 3/4/05, &
o _ 311105 |
. n : Memorial Sloan-Ksttering Cancer 20 10/1/04, 11/4/04,
Mathematics Pertaining to the Use | Centor & Naw York-Presbyterian 11/12/04, 117/05
and Measurement of Radioactivity | Hospltal; New York, NY
. ) " Memorial Sloan-Kettering Cancer 80 10/22/04, 1/14/05,
Radiation Biology Center & New York-Pregbyterian | 1/21/05, 4/8/05, &
Hospital; New York, NY ! 4/15/05
e ‘ . ( ez
Chemistry of 8 i - Memorial Sloan-Kettering Cancer 120 1078104, 12/3/04,
Noding] rUyse yproduct Material for ‘Center & New York-Prasbytarlan 1 _12/10/04, 12/17.04,
" Hospltal; New York, NY l ~2/4/05, & 2/11/05
—_— - T ..
OTHER ' Memorlal Sloan-Kettering Cancer | 12 | 0/24/04, 10/15/04,
Radiopharmaey (Overview QC), _Contar & Now York-Presbyterian 1 12117104, & 117105
Cyclotron production - Hospital, New York, NY ‘ l

NRC FORM 3134 (4-2005) PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER PAGE 1
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304

_ Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Department. of State
BN Bureaﬂ ol l‘rofeumnal nnd Ottuﬁnnonnl Mﬁnn :

R Tt OFFICIAL
' DOCUMENT

READ THE FDLLOWING INFORMATION CAREFULLY CONCERNING YOUR LICENSE

Llcense Number
MD427381

1. SIGN THE WALLET CARD ANC CERTIFICATE WHERE INDICATED.
2. DETACH THE WALLET CARD AND CERTIFICATE AT PERFORATION,

DANIEL ALEXAN PERSONAL INFORMATION was REMOVED

BY NRC. NO COPY oF T
HIS INFoR)
WAS RETAINED BY THE NR?: ATION

: L Srofie tmnal M’fairs u .
~ ‘i‘z\qs-zsw

o .\

Lwensé Status

Actlve

Imtlal Llcense Date
08162005

Llcense Number

. MD427361 .« .

S Expiration Date

.
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Research
Experience

Publications

Abstracts

Special
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Professional
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R&D SAFETY PAGE E5

r

Daniel Alexander Prymé, M.D.

Mobile:
e-mail:

Nuclear Medicine Researeh Fellowship, Memonal Sloan-Kettering Cancer Center, New York, New York, July
2005 through August, 2005. ‘

Nudlear Medicine Residency, Memorral Sloan-Ketteriag Cancer Center, New York, New York, July, 2003 to Junc,
2005. Chief Resident May, 2004 to May, 2003,

Internal Medicine Intemship, Loyola University Medical Cenfer, Maywood, Illinois, June, 2002 to June, 2003.
M.D., Loyola Untversity Chicago Stritch School of Medicine, Maywood, Illiness, June, 2002

B.S. with Distincnon in Biology, Harvey Mudd College, Claremont, Califorma, May, 1998, GPA 3.5/4

Semester abroad at Unuversity College Cotk, Cotk, Ireland, January, 1997 to June, 1997

Loyola University Chicago Stritch School of Medicins, Maywood. Hiinois

1999 1o 2001. Surgical Honors Soctety researcher analyzing ogtcomes of laparoscopic surgical techmques.
Summer, 1999. Summer researcher studying the effects nf B-fibroblast growth factor on developing bone.

Argonns Natronai Iaboratory, Lemont, Ilinots

Sumumer, 1996. Intern helping to 1solate and crystallize bactenal nbosomes

Pryma DA, Ravizzini G, Amar D, Richards VL, Parel JB, Strauss HW. Cardiovascular dsk assessmen: in cancer
patients undergoing mator surgery. ] Nuc Car 2005; 12(2):1131-157

Pryma DA, Akhurst T. Hydronephrotic ectopic pelvic kidney simulates sacral metastasiz from breast cancer. Chn
Nuc Med 2005; 30{4):244-245

Groome JR, Pryma, DA, Donahue, RM. Distnbution and parnal charactenzanon of CREB-like immunoreacuwty
m the medicinal leech Himmdo. Invert Neurosa 2001; 4:95-103.

Pryma DA, Schwartz ], Nagel A, Zelenetz AD, Abrev LE, Humm ], Divgr CR. Radioimmunotherapy of recurtent
prnmary CNS lymphuma with yrrium-90 Ibntumornab Tiuxetan. 2005 Annual Congtess of the European
Assucration of Nuckeat Medscine: 2005 October 15-19; Istanbul, Tutkey {in ptess).

Pryma DA, Reyder D), Humm J, Strauss HW. Simultaneous dual isotope acquisition of indine-123 and teccnettum
99m. 2005 Annual Meeting of the Society of Nuclear Mediane; 2005 June 18-22; Toronto, Canada. Restan: SN M.
{nc, 2003: 474P.

Ravizzim G, Pryma DA, Strauss HW'. Cotonary artery calcification adds prognostc nformation 10 myocardial
perfusion imaging in pre-operative risk stratification of oncological patients. 2005 Annual Meeting of the Socsety
of Nuclear Medicine; 2005 June 18-22; Toronto, Canada Reston: SNM, Inc, 2005: 278P-279P.

Pryma DA, Divgs CR, Worg DW, Humm J, Piere C, Jungbluth AA, O'Donaghue JA, Ruan §, Shia ], Smith-Jones
P, Finn RD, Old L], Latson SM. Is wies quannficanon of anbgen expression using PET/CT. Proceedings of the
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